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September 5, 2019 
 
TO:  All Bidders under Invitation To Bid No. 19-101133    
 
FROM:  Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

 
ADDENDUM NO.  #2    

 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 19-101133, Work Gloves, is hereby modified as follows: 
 

 
1. We have received the following questions pertaining to this ITB. The question and the response are 

below: 
 

A. Question: We are a Certified Service-Disabled Veteran Small Business in Miami, Florida. We would 
like to know please if we are able to participate in this Solicitation 19-101133 or its just for GA LSBEs 
only. 

 
Answer: All bids are accepted. 
 
Question: Can Globe Chemical bid on this I.T.B.  without L.S.B.E. representation? and how might we 
get the bid tallies from I.T.B. 100698 ? 
 
Answer: All bids are accepted; however, in order for a bid to be responsive and considered for award, a 
prime contractor shall be a certified LSBE or submit written documentation showing that at least twenty 
percent (20%) of the total contract award will be performed by a LSBE(s) unless the prime contractor 
demonstrates sufficient good faith efforts as set forth in the DeKalb First Ordinance, Sec. 2-204. 

 
The bid tabulation (tallies) can be obtained by completing an Open Record Request online or by 
contacting the Purchasing and Contracting Department at 404-371-7051. 
 
Question: Sorry to bother you again but we’re struggling to find the actual bid on your website. We’re in 
the process of getting set up in iSupplier. Is this a requirement to seeing the bid online?  Do you have 
any guidance?    

 
Also, are you able to share the results of the prior bid for these gloves?  
 
Answer: It is not a requirement to be registered in iSupplier to view the bid online. The bid can be found 
by visiting the County website utilizing the link below. An Open Records request can be made to obtain 
the results of the previous bid, please visit the link below to submit a request. 
 
https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/sites/default/files/Invitation%20to%20Bid%20-%20ITB%2019-
101133%20Work%20Gloves.pdf  
 
https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/open-records-request-purchasing 

https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/sites/default/files/Invitation%20to%20Bid%20-%20ITB%2019-101133%20Work%20Gloves.pdf
https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/sites/default/files/Invitation%20to%20Bid%20-%20ITB%2019-101133%20Work%20Gloves.pdf
https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/open-records-request-purchasing
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Question: Are we only needing to take the pricing schedule from the addendum 1 and send that one? Or 
do I still have to send the pricing schedule that was included in the bid document as well? 
 
Answer: Please submit the price schedule that was provided in Addendum No. 1. 
 
2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he or she is aware of all addenda 
issued under this ITB.  Please sign and return this addendum. You may call Angel Frazier, Procurement 
Agent, at (404) 371-0814 before the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 

            3.  All other conditions remain in full force effect. 
 

_____________________________________ 
Angel Frazier 
Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
Date 

__________________ 
 
The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 

 
 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of Bidder) 

 
 
____________________________________    ___________________________ 
 
 

(Signature)        (Title) 
 
CH/AF 
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